## Grasby Parish Council

C/o Old Blacksmiths, North Willingham, Market Rasen, LN8 3RA Telephone (01673) 838151 Email: grasbyparishcouncil@gmail.com

Minutes of the Council Meeting held 19<sup>th</sup> September 2018, at 7.30 pm in the Parish Room at the Village Hall.

**Present**: Cllr. Forbes, Cllr Haswell (Chair), Cllr Brown, Cllr Harris, Cllr. Turner, Cllr Strange & Clerk

1 member of the public.

- 78.18 Apologies:-Cllr Dolby, Cllr R. Bennett
- 79.18 **Declarations of Interest –**Cllr Brown declared that she is a member of the village hall committee
- 80.18 **The Minutes of 18<sup>th</sup> July 2018-** were approved and signed as a true record.
- 81.18 **Lincolnshire County Council Matters:**-Cllr Turner reported that the work to improve the A1084 has been postponed for a year. He and Cllr Strange are to meet with Graeme Butler from the Road Safety Partnership to see if work can be undertaken, prior to the new start date, to improve safety at the Grasby cross roads. The Police and Crime Commissioner's annual report was circulated.
- 82.18 **West Lindsey District Council Matters:** Cllr Strange reported that he had attended a meeting regarding the new dry leisure facility at Market Rasen. He also reported that WLDC is currently operating well without a chief executive and savings are being made. A number of investments are to be made in order to generate income for the council.
- 83.18 **Clerk's report-** Nothing additional to report that is not covered elsewhere on the agenda.
- 84.18 **To discuss progress on A1084 speed limit and concerns-**Cllrs Turner and Strange to meet with Graeme Butler from the Road Safety Partnership to discuss moving forwards with improving safety at the Grasby Cross Roads. It was resolved that Cllr Harris will contact Graeme Butler to request a meeting with him so that the Parish Council's views can also be put forward.
- 85.18 **Highways Matters-** Cllrs Harris, Forbes and Brown have undertaken some research to decide where 30mph passive road signs could be erected in the village. Resolved: Cllrs Forbes and Brown to complete the application for the passive signs in order to purchase some.

- 86.18 **Recruiting new Parish Councillors-**A member of the public has volunteered to join the council. Resolved to co-opt at the November meeting.
- 87.18 Finance and accounts for payment- Resolved to pay:
  C. Wright, salary and expenses £183.20
  D Williams- Grass cutting-£342

Lincolnshire co-op have kindly paid for the war memorial remembrance bench.

Balances (most recent statements) Current account- £0 Reserve account- £9642.50

- 88.18 **Correspondence-** all relevant emails have been forwarded.
- 89.18 **Planning applications and decisions-** PA-138197- Extension- No objections.
- 90.18 **To finalise the details of the war memorial bench-** A new bench has been purchased and delivered. Lincolnshire Co-op have kindly provide the council with grant funding to cover the cost of the bench. Resolve the Parish Council to purchase a brass plaque to place in the bench. Cllr Brown to contact the PCC regarding laying slabs/gravel to stand the bench on. Cllr Harris to intestate ways to anchor the bench to the ground and the clerk to contact Rev Robinson regarding including the bench in the memorial service.

## 91.18 Additional items for the next agenda-None

92.18 **Date and time of next meeting-** Wednesday 21st November 2018, 7.30pm-

Meeting Closed – 9.34pm

These minutes are draft until approved at the above meeting.